XS Osprey

Our Ref: ALEXH/HIS001/42
Your Ref:

23 September 2021

Miss A. Hiscutt
72 Stepton Close
Twickenham
Middx

TW12 2RE

Dear Pedro

Re: Asylum test workflow

www.demoospreyapproach.com
enquiries@pracctice.com

Suite 1, Falstaff House

Enigma Business Park

Malvern

WR14 1))

T: 0330 060 4940

| am writing to let you know that | have not yet received a copy of your file from Solicitors and

Co. | have chased again and hope to receive the file soon.

It may be helpful if you also

contact Solicitors and Co to ask them to send the file to me as soon as possible.

In the meantime, if you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Alex Hiscutt
PRACCTICE LTD

Suite 1, Falstaff House, Enigma Business Park, Sandys Road, Malvern, Worcestershire, WR14 1JJ
Telephone 03300 604940 | Fax 01684 210375 | Web https://ospreyapproach.com/



